
Mr David Naughton 
Nurendale 
Rathdrinagh 
Beauparc 
Navan 
County Meath 

ronmentaL Protection Agency 
An Ghniomharreocht um Choomhnli Comhshaoil 

Headquarters, PO Box 3000 
lohnstown Castle Estate 
County Wexford, Ireland 
Y35 W82 1 

Ceanncheathru, Bosca Poist 3000 
Eastdt Chaisledn Bhaile Shedin 
Contae Loch Garrnan, h e  
Y35 W82 1 

T: t353 53 9160600 
F: t353 53 9160699 
E: info@epa.ie 
W: w . e p a . i e  

LoCall: 1890 33 55 99 

19 July 2017 Reg. No: WO140-05 

Dear Mr Naughton 
I 

I :acknowledge receipt on 18 July 2017 of information requested under Regulation 
10(2)(b)(ii) of the Environmental Protection Agency (Industrial Emissions) (Licensing) 
Regulations 201 3. I am to advise you that the information is currently being assessed for 
compliance with Regulation 9 of the above Regulations. 

I 

1 
Yours sincerely, 

Programme Officer 
Environmental Licensing Programme 
Office of Environmental Sustainability 


